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From:    
Sent: 12 August 2021 15:58 
To:  @tylergrange.co.uk> 
Cc:  @tylergrange.co.uk>;  @tylergrange.co.uk>; 

@quod.com>;  @quod.com>;   
@quod.com>; @Oxfordshire.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Jct10 M40 Landscape and Visual matters [21/0708/PREAPP] 
 

Afternoon   
 
We are still looking at our resourcing/capacity issues. In the meantime here is my brief response. 
 
The ‘scoped out’ viewpoints do not have to be photographically recorded, however I would prefer to see a 
narrative for each as they are in ‘logical’ locations on the plan (if intervening topography obscures the 
site/scale/massing then this should be mentioned). I would like to see a photo‐record for A because this is 
a visual receptor on/near an important heritage receptor.  
 
The rest of the viewpoints are a good representation of the visual experience. I personally would include a 
two view (or more) sequence of the PRoW approach to the site, where the receptor may have an 
enhanced experience of the site’s scale/massing, which would directly influence weighting and 
subsequently the design of the landscape masterplan.  
 
Hope this is acceptable under the constraints we are all currently experiencing. 
 
Best regards 
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Facebook: www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil    
Twitter: @Cherwellcouncil 

 
 

 
 
 
 

From:    
Sent: 10 August 2021 16:36 
To:  @tylergrange.co.uk> 
Cc:  @tylergrange.co.uk>;  @tylergrange.co.uk>; 

@quod.com>;  @quod.com>;   
@quod.com>;  @Oxfordshire.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Jct10 M40 Landscape and Visual matters [21/0708/PREAPP] 
 
Afternoon   
 
It is unfortunate that I have been unable to consider these viewpoints. This is due to  staff resourcing issues and a 
high work load. I have asked whether there is capacity within another team.  
 
Best regards 
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From:  @tylergrange.co.uk>  
Sent: 10 August 2021 15:53 
To:  @Cherwell‐DC.gov.uk>;  @Cherwell‐DC.gov.uk> 
Cc:  @tylergrange.co.uk>;  @tylergrange.co.uk>; 

@quod.com>;  @quod.com>;   
@quod.com> 

Subject: RE: Jct10 M40 Landscape and Visual matters [21/0708/PREAPP] 
 
Afternoon   








